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September 11, 2006 

  
Ref.: Request for Dismissal 

  
To Whom It May Concern: 

  
We would like to request the following application to be dismissed due to problems with confidential exhibits listed 
on the website and updated exhibits the applicant wishes to provide in place of exhibits that have been submitted 
for this filing.  

  
This letter has also been submitted under the filing. 

  
The information is listed as follows: 

  
HON HAI PRECISION IND. CO., LTD. 
FCC ID: UCV-FIONAD00111 
CONF #: TC771214 

  
If you need any further information feel free to contact us. 

  
Best Regards, 

  
Gretchen Torres 

  
 


